
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Tom Dorsey [mailto:tom@dorseywright.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2006 7:23 AM 
To: EBSA, E-ORI - EBSA; e-OED; Tom Dorsey 
Subject: From Tom Dorsey, President Dorsey, Wright & Assoc 
 
Dear Sirs, 
In your quest for information regarding advisers giving 401k advice I 
would have me come to Washington D. C. and discuss this with you.  I am 
President of Dorsey, Wright & Assoc. www.dorseywright.com and advise 
the vast majority of professionals on Wall Street. My firm provides 
analysis to most brokerages in the U.S. and internationally.  I have 
been in the business for 32 years and have written a number of books on 
the investment process. One book was Thriving as a Stockbroker in the 
21st Century. I have some insight you might not have and would be very 
happy to share it with you in person. I'm in Richmond Va. and could 
come to Washington very easily.  I am also someone you would want on 
your advisory panel.  I don't say this self-servingly, as it would 
require more time on my part that I find hard to carve out as it is but 
this subject is important and I have insights you will not hear from 
others.   
Please call 804-320-8511 or email tom@dorseywright.com. 
 
Sincerely 
Thomas J. Dorsey 
President 
Dorsey, Wright & Assoc. 
 
 

mailto:tom@dorseywright.com
www.dorseywright.com

